DEFARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.5. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

FINAL ORDER TO CEASE VIOLATIONS AND PAY FINE

Pursuant to:

] Section 2744 of the Immigration and Natianality Act and Part 274a, Title 8, Cade of Federal Regulations
or
(] Section 274C of the Immigration and Nationality Act and Part 270, Title 8, Code of Federal Regulations

. Office Address
United States of America
A-File Number Fines Caze Number
In the Matter of (Respondent)
Address (Strest Number and Name) ]
City, State, and ZIF Code
an , @ Notice of Intent to Fine (copy attached)} was served upen the Respondent stating

the allegation(s) and charge(s), and the penalty to be assessed against the Respondent.

The Notice of Intent to Fine advised the Respondent of the right to contest the fine by requesting a hearing before an
administrative law judge within 30 days of the service of the Nofice. The Notice also advised the Respondent that
fallure to request a hearing on a timely basis would result in the issuance of a final and unappealable order by U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement {ICE).

[ ICE has not received a timely written request for a hearing before an administrative law judge and therefore is
issuing this final order stating that the Respondent has violated § 274 of the Immigration and Nationality
Act, BU.S.C & 1324 '

| The Respondent's request for a hearing befare an administrative law judge was withdrawn in writing pursuant to a
written agreement between the parties and, in that agreement, the Respondent admitted to viclating § 274
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. § 1324

[T] Pursuant to a written agreement betwaen the parties, the matter has been settled withaut an administrative hearing and,
in that agreement, the Respondent admitted to violating § 274 of the Immigration and Nationality Act,
81U.5.C. § 1324 :
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Therefore, it is orderad that the Respondent:  Pay a fine in the amount of §
and cease and desist from such vialations.

Payment must be in the form of a cashier's check, money order, or bank check made payable to "U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement.” Payment must be subrmitted within 30 days of the receipt of this order to the following address.

Address Signature of Issuing Officer

Mame of Issuing Officar

Title of Issuiny Officer

Date

NOTICE

Failure to comply with this final order may result in ICE filing suit in the
appropriate district court to seek compliance with this order.

Certificate of Service

Served by (print name)

Date served

Method of service

Person or entity servied

Place of service

Signature of employee or officer

Name and title of employee or officer
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